TUV SUD BABT
Octagon House
Concorde Way
Segensworth North
Fareham
Hampshire

PO15 5RL

Dear Sir/Madam,

I, Maureen C. McLaughlin, Vice President Public Policy, Iridium Satellite LLC, 1750 Tysons
Boulevard, Suite 1400, McLean, VA 22102, USA hereby authorize Hermon Pon, Vice President,
Technology Development & Network Engineering for Iridium Satellite LLC, to act as Iridium’s
agent in all matters relating to your review and consideration of the applications for equipment
authorization of the models listed below:

Model FCC ID IC ID

Iridium Extreme 9575 Q639575 4629A-9575
Iridium Extreme 9575N Q639575N 4629A-9575N
Iridium Extreme 9575A Q639575N 4629A-9575N
Iridium 9555A Q639555A 4629A-9555A
Iridium 9555N Q639555N 4629A-9555N
Iridium 9522B Satellite Transceiver Q639522B 4629A-9522B
Iridium Core 9523 Transceiver Q639523 4629A-9523
Iridium Core 9523N Transceiver Q639523N 4629A-9523N
Iridium 9603 Short Data Burst Transceiver Q639603 4629A-9603
Iridium 9603N Short Data Burst Transceiver Q639603N 4629A-9603N
Iridium 9602 Short Data Burst Transceiver Q639602 4629A-9602
Iridium 9602N Short Data Burst Transceiver Q639603N 4629A-9603N

This authorization expires on December 31st, 2018.
Sincerely,

///LL//L wen C’ /]Z%MSZL

Date: August 9, 2018

Company Officer: Maureen C. McLaughlin
Vice President Public Policy

Telephone Number: 703-287-7518

Email: Maureen.McLaughlin@iridium.com
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